

Department of Journalism
December 4, 2015
Weimer 2066

Attending Faculty: Barnett, Calvert, Carlson, Chance, Dodd, Foley, Freeman, Lewis, McAdams, Sheehan, Spiker, Tripp, Walsh-Childers, Wells
Guests: Hon, Bennett

Meeting opens 11:50 a.m.

Minutes from 11/9/15 approved

Dodd updated faculty on the presidential inauguration.

Hon and Bennett presented a summary of the 2020 Task Force work this semester. They solicited feedback on the working document from the task force. McAdams and Sheehan served as JOU reps on the task force.

The group talked about specialty topics, strategic values, diversity, and specific recommendations in some areas of the document. Calvert asked about link between ACEJMC accrediting guidelines. Group talked about audience for this (students, administration, peers, donors/other funding opportunities). Group will talk to dean's student advisory council. Blog will be available to provide feedback. Bennett encouraged people to write a few sentences on what CJC should be. Group talked about name of CJC.

Spiker informed faculty of donation to the department, reminded faculty of joint meeting with TEL, and updated on the Fall '16 schedule.

Carlson presented one-pager on certificate in rock-n-roll studies. Faculty voted to approve pursuit of the program.

Foley brought up security on campus. Randy Wright heading up group looking up at security.

Meeting adjourned at 1 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Ted Spiker